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From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Sat Jan 17 19:28:35 1998
Received: (from slist@localhost)
by fp-l.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id TAA04303;
Sat, 17 Jan 1998 19:20:40 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Sat, 17 Jan 1998 19:20:40 -0800 (PST)
From: "Tony Romeyn" <tony@mag-net.com>

To: "Romine Family" <romine-l@rootsweb.com>
Subject: Links
Date: Sat, 17 Jan 1998 19:24:20 -0800
Message-ID: <01bd23c0$9182bfc0$6f5466cfRirl>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="1is0-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 4.71.1712.3
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V4.71.1712.3
Resent-Message-ID: <"QQ6tzD.A.EDB.IUXwO"@fp-1.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/508
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Precedence: list
Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com
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Tony Romeyn
Prince George BC, Canada

E-Mail tony@mag-net.com

I found some links in a Dutch genealogy site:
http://www.xsd4all.nl/~mailme/Jjolanda/erwas.htm

Tony

It contains links as follows:

Emigratie links in America

Index of Resources for History

U.S. History, Local History and Genealogy

H-GIG Genealogie

Travel Genie - Detailed Maps for Genealogy

Ellis Island

The New York State Archives and Records Administration Home Page

The Unofficial Holland America Line Home Page

The Family History Collection at Grand Rapids (Michigan) Public Library
Kent County Michigan USGenWeb Project : MICHIGAN DUTCH HERITAGE SOURCES
Genealogy in Michigan

Geisler Library Home Page Pella Iowa

Iowa Counties Web Site Main Page

Iowa Counties - Iowa Based Genealogy Pages and Index

Sioux County Iowa Genealogy Queries
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http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG885096281.0&start=360488&len=1727&mproduct=Dictionary&from=ReadMail
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG885096281.0&start=360488&len=1727&mproduct=Thesaurus&from=ReadMail
file:///cgi-bin/doaddresses?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&action=Create&alias=Tony%252dRomeyn&addrlist=tony%2540mag%252dnet%252ecom&lname=Romeyn&fname=Tony
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http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG885096281.0&start=360488&len=1727&src=&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG885096281.0&action=move&tobox=trAsH&direction=next
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG885096281.0&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/HoTMaiL?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE
file:///cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&mailto=1&to=tony@mag-net.com&msg=MSG885096281.0&start=360488&len=1727&src=&type=x
http://www.xs4all.nl/~mailme/jolanda/erwas.htm
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

